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From: George Li

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 8:55 AM

To: Jodi Cooper; Sumita Mukhoty

Cc: David Krech

Subject: FW: Cover Letter Reference EB 2013-18

From: George Li

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 3:36 PM

To: 'Sofield, Richard (NSD)'

Cc: Brown, Tyrone (NSD) (Tyrone.Brown@usdoj.gov); Rockoff, Jennifer (NSD) (Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.qov);
Caroline.Brown@usdoj.gov; Ongman, Joanne (NSD) (Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov)

Subject: RE: Cover Letter Reference EB 2013-18

Thank you Rick.

From: Sofield, Richard (NSD) [mailto:Richard.Sofield2? @usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 3:31 PM

To: George Li; Adrienne Downs; David Krech; Howard Griboff

Cc: Shaifer, Marilyn (NSD)

Subject: RE: Cover Letter Reference EB 2013-18

Team Telecom requests that the following matters be removed from Streamline:

ITC-214-20130522-00145 011Now Technologies, LLC
ITC-T/C-20130612-00171 Horizon Mobile Communications, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20130612-00172 Satcom Global, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20130606-00173 Allstream Fiber US, Inc.
SCL-T/C-20130606-00004 Allstream Fiber US, Inc.
ITC-214-20130618-00175 BiBiTel USA, Inc.
ITC-214-20130620-00176 Roam Mobility USA, Inc.

Thank you.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thank you Ty.

George Li

Thursday, February 27, 2014 1:30 PM

‘Brown, Tyrone (NSD)'

James Ball; David Krech; Adrienne Downs

RE: Roam Mobility USA (ITC-214-20130620-00176)

From: Brown, Tyrone (NSD) [mailto:Tyrone.Brown@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 1:09 PM

To: George Li

Subject: Roam Mobility USA (ITC-214-20130620-00176)

Hello,

Team Telecom has no comment regarding the above-referenced matter.

If you have any questions, please contact me by either e-mail or at 202 233 0708.

Thank you.

Tyrone Brown

Attorney

Foreign Investment Review Staff
U.S. Department of Justice

(202) 233-0708



